Tom Pollan - Central Texas Airport

From: "Kyle, Jerry" <JerryKyle@andrewskurth.com>

To: "Tom Pollan" <tpollan@bickerstaff.com>

Date: 4/28/2010 1:52 PM

Subject: Central Texas Airport

CC: “James R. Carpenter” <jim@carpenteraustin.coms, <walter @carpenteraustin.coms.

<Garry @spubfin.com>, "Patrick W. Lindner" <plindner @davidsontroilo.com>
Attachments: CTA Transmittal Lir.PDF; CTA Chapter 381 ico Dev Agmupdf: Redline.pdf

Tom, in response o your letter dated April 26. 2010. relating to the referenced Agreement and our prior
correspondence relating Lo certain non-negotiable terms, the Company accepts the remaining terms. as
outlined in your letier.

Based on our prior correspondence, a revised version of the Agreement incorporating the County’s non-
negotiable terms and reflecting the terms outlined in our prior correspondence is attached hereto.
together with a marked version of the Agreement highlighting changes against the draft Agrecment
dated I'ebruary 17, 2010.

As noted in our letter dated April 13, 2010, the Company intends to request the County’s consent (o the
inclusion of the Property in a special utility district by separate instrument.

We look forward to final approval of the Agreement at the County’s carliest convenicnce,
Please call me if you have any questions. comments or concerns. Thanks.

Jerry V. Kyle, Jr.
Partner

Andrews Kurth LLP

111 Congress Avenue, Suite 1700

Austin, Texas 78701

512.320.9271 Phone

512.542.5211 Fax

512.560.2998 Cell

512.320.9257 Assistant Phone - Yolanda Roberts
jerrykyle @andrewskurth.com
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Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may be
legally privileged and include confidential information intended only for the recipient(s) identified
above. If you are not onc of those intended recipients. you arc hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this ¢-
mail in ertor, please notify the sender of that fact by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and
any attachments to it immediately. Please do not retain, copy or use this e-mail or its attachments for any
purpose. nor disclose all or any part of its contents to any other person. Thank you



